


Personal Information				
Given Name	Soo-Mi	Surname	Choi	
Organization	Sejong University			
Position	Full Professor	Nationality	Korea	
Field of Expertise	Computer Graphics and Virtual Reality			
Title of Presentation	Mobile VR Technology and Applications			
Education				
2001	Ph.D. Computer Science and Engineering, Ewha University, Korea			
1995	M.S. Computer Science, Ewha University, Korea			
1993	B.S. Computer Science, Ewha University, Korea			
Professional Experience				
2016-Present	Director of Mobile Virtual Reality Center			
2014-Present	Full Professor, Computer Engineering, Sejong University			
2011-2013	Chair of the Department of Computer Software, Sejong University			
2008-2009	Visiting Professor, CGL, ETH Zurich, Switzerland			
2008-2014	Associate Professor, Sejong University			
2004-2008	Assistant Professor, Sejong University			
2002-2004	Full-time lecturer, Sejong University			
2001-2002	Research Professor, Ewha University			
1998	Visiting Researcher, Fraunhofer Institute for Computer Graphics, Germany			
Biography				
<p>Soo-Mi Choi is a Professor of Computer Engineering at Sejong University, Korea and the Director of Mobile Virtual Reality Center, designated by the Korean Government. She joined the faculty of Computer Engineering at Sejong University in 2002. She received her B.S., M.S. and Ph.D. degrees in Computer Science and Engineering from Ewha University of Korea in 1993, 1995 and 2001, respectively. She was a visiting researcher of the Fraunhofer Institute for Computer Graphics in Germany in 1998 and a research professor of the Center for Computer Graphics and Virtual Reality at Ewha University in 2001. From 2008 to 2009 she was a visiting professor at the CG Lab of ETH Zurich in Switzerland. Prof. Choi has authored over 70 papers in international journals and conferences. She has also participated in many successful research projects as a project supervisor. Prof. Choi is a vice president of the HCI society of Korea and a Director of the Korea Computer Graphics Society and Korea Society for Simulation. She was the treasurer of ACM SIGCHI's Korean chapter from 2004 to 2007. Prof. Choi serves as the editor-in-chief of Korean Computer Graphics Journal and an editorial board member of international journals such as AMIS and IJCSE. She co-chaired the Korea HCI 2011 conference, which is one of the largest conferences in Korea and also organized the Pacific Graphics 2014 as an organization co-chair. Her current research interests include computer graphics, virtual reality, human-computer interaction, and bio-medical imaging.</p>				